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May 26, 2010

Mr. Timothy J. Lafond
Johnson Controls, Inc.
P.O. Box 591 - '
Milwaukee, W1 53201

Dear Mr. Lafond:

TENTATIVE ORDER - TERMINATION OF WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR
JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. AT 1707 WEST COMPTON BOULEVARD, COMPTON .
CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. 92-061, CI-7196)

On August 31, 1992, the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board)
adopted Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR), Order No. 92-061 for discharge to remediate
contaminated groundwater at the former Johnson Controls, Inc. located at 1707 West Compton
Boulevard, Compton. On September 5, 1996, this Regional Board issued a closure letter for this
site, and has determined that a WDR is no longer needed.

In accordance with administrative procedures, this Regional Board, at a public hearing, will
consider the enclosed tentative Order, which, in part, will terminate WDR Order No. 92-061.
The hearing will be held at 9:00 a.m. on July 8, 2010 at Ventura County Government Center,
Board Room, located at 800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, California.

In order to be fully evaluated by Regional Board staff and included in the Board’s agenda
packet, written comments must be received at the Regional Board office by 10:00 a.m. on June
25, 2010. Failure to comply with these requirements is grounds for the Board to refuse to admit

~the proposed written comment or.exhibit into evidence.. Timely submittal of written.comments.is. .
encouraged to ensure that all comments are accurately and fully included in the administrative
record, that Board staff is able to provide a timely review, and that Regional Board Members
have sufficient time to give full consideration to the comments and issues raised.

If you have any questions, please call the Project Manager, Ms. Dionisia Rodriguez at (213) 620-
6122 or me at (213) 620-6156.

Sincerely,

!@c{é}% Ph.D., P.E.

Acting Section Chief of Groundwater Permitting and Landfills

Enclosure: Tentative Order No. R4-2010-xxx, Termination of Waste Discharge Requirements
Cc: Mr. Ali Kashani - Johnson Controls Inc.

Mr. Patrick Nejadian, Los Angeles County Environmental Health

California Environmental Protection Agency
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Our mission is to preserve and enhance the quality of California’s water resources for the benefit of present and future generations.



